4/14/70
Bud, Feul, Gary,

Afteched is my letter to Ruomds om receiving the plctures I ordered
of 399, the incomplete copy of the staff-meeting minutes file snd not getting
what 1 ordered from the drafts-o f-report file.

FRemarisbly coincidental it is indeed that whet I recsll to be missing
from whet I did get all deals with 8llegations Oewsld was some kind of sgent,

Whet they ment totals 28 peges. 1 earlier wrote telling you how many
preges 1 ordered. We'll pee it they supply the missing pages. If they do not, I'11
8gain examine the file end mee if they sre still there. We'll also see if they
can asccount for the missing four months of stafr meetings, at lesst one of wmich
Wwas teken down by & court reporter.

Whet I aid not tell Johnson is that Lisbeler rewrote this entire sub-
section on & yellow ped, thgt there wil! be oo proof of these chenges. liy remson
is thet Liebrler di¢ not say these were 8ll those changes, end I do want all. To
@ degree we'll be able %o check on this for 1 hsve sonewhere those names indexed
%o these pages,

The pictures of the bullet, widle under different lighting, meaning
different shadow, snd with different exposure, in this csse meening less black
than my originsls, sre to me complete proof of whet L detected earlier emd
wrote you sbout on this. I shall underteke %o mske the appropriste composite
end send it, in strictest confidence. I heve been unsble to do this electrosteticly.

I esn't tell you how lonz 1t hes been since I've received one-week
gervice. I ordered these last Wednesdey end had toem in hsnd on the sixth dey
tuereafter (two being weekend-dsys*. I even told the vhotog. I was not in any
rusk on the pictures, if ke was loaded.



&/13/70

Dre James Fhonis, idreuivist
The Hationsl Archives
ﬁ“nmﬁm BaCo

Desyr L. Hboads,

Tedey I received tis two pletures snd negutivem of CE399 eand o
shesf of papere from the minutes of staff mectings files, I welcome thi= return
to the ereed of service you onee rendered with tios Lops 11 18 not secidentel,

The pictures ere fine, exmoily wist 1 Bove been secking for s leng
8 peried in wuloh yjou pever onee respoaded te my reguosts, They pressnted ac
preblem Tor tie photogrepher, wiiell mekse me wonder wiy, sives =1) ke 414 is
exuelly whet I hed get forth in eorrestondence te you, the wes not done until
I wes thers i parsop egl tuen saly efter I srgued.

Tuie dneuments from the mimetes file mre not identifiesd, s2 1 Ged ssked,
end they de nat ssam %o be all I exsmined 1r tust file, 8o Sais oom be checked
acd =gy missing oner supplie:, I list those I received:

1/21/e4, 1 b 3/13/84, B ppe. (P7, Gal end m cther)
1/29/6<, 2 ppe (from *C8) 4/5/64, 2 pp.
8/18/64 & Ppe, - &/1/64, 2 pp. (from C6)
2/158/64 (2 memos) 1 p. (frem Cg) 4/24/64, 2 py. .
£/17/64, £ ppe |frem Plg) 8/54/64, % pp, "
“‘::.‘5’:‘). L

hotds from wust I kmaw e mfssing froo shet ] exsmined, this does not
Besm B0 cover sl steff mectings, It would asem tn indieste toere wep mot e singls
one for & fouremcn$h pericd. If there are otder receords of staff meetings of waich
yom knew, I wokld like t2 be referred to tuenm se i =ight exemine them,

#% the time [ recussted the copying of $ide file, I side recuested from
the "Drafte of Report™ file those finsl puges on whiich the correctisne in the
subssction "Alleged sesccistion with verious Hexicen or Cubsn indivicuale™, begin-
alng on p. 381, wers made. 1 deseribed ur, Liebeler's own sccoumt of the mpkim of
thesse lest-minnte chenges 3o Hr, Johosen and %old Rim I wemted the sctusl chenges.
Tois wse not included inm wiet 1 receivad, Nizy 1 plesse heve thoes nlec?

Sincerely,

uareld Weleherg



